
 

1 
 

 

July 16, 2017 

District Board Meeting Packet 



 

2 
 

July 2017 District Board Meeting Packet 

Table of Contents 

 
I. Agenda 3-4 

II. Minutes 

A. Sunday, April 30, 2017 – District Board Meeting 6-17 

III. Approval Items 

A. Crazy Kompetition for Infants, North 19-25 

B. Crazy Kompetition for Infants, South 26-30 

C. District Awards 31-40 

D. District Convention Budget and Theme Proposal 41-56 

E. Fall Training Conference Budget and Theme Proposal 57-83 

F. Membership Recognition Program Proposal 84-88 

G. Service Hours for Drivers Proposal 89-91 

H. Service Unity Week 92-96 

I. Updated 2017-2018 District Board Goals 

IV. Board Reports 

A. Chair Reports 

1. Communications and Marketing Chair 98-102 

2. District Convention Chair 103-108 

3. Fall Training Conference Chair 109-111 

4. Kiwanis Family and Foundation Chair 112-116 

5. Member Recognition Chair 117-123 

6. Membership Development and Education Chair 124-128 

7. Service Chair 129-151 

8. Technology Chair 152-154 

B. Lieutenant Governor Reports 

1. Capital 155-163 

2. Central Coast 164-167 

3. Desert Oasis 168-172 

4. Foothill 173-178 

5. Golden Gate 179-181 

6. Magic Kingdom 182-185 

7. Metro 186-191 

8. Paradise 192-194 

9. Sunset 195-198 

C. Treasurer 199-202 

D. Secretary 203-215 

E. Governor 216-222 

V. Notes 223 



 

3 
 

I. Call to Order – Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor 

II. Flag Salute – Ana Chavez, Kiwanis Family and Foundation Chair 

III. Opening Thoughts – Ryan Tsao, Golden Gate Lieutenant Governor 

IV. Introduction of Guests – Katelyn Duch, District Secretary 

V. Approval of Agenda 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

A. Sunday, April 30, 2017 District Board Meeting 

 

VII. Approval Items 

A. Crazy Kompetition for Infants, North – Ivan Hoz, District Treasurer 

B. Crazy Kompetition for Infants, South – Ivan Hoz, District Treasurer 

C. District Awards – Esther Wang, Member Recognition Chair 

D. District Convention Budget and Theme Proposal – Kim-Mai Hoang, District 

Convention Chair 

E. Fall Training Conference Budget and Theme Proposal – Lindon Tran, Fall 

Training Conference Chair 

F. Membership Recognition Program Proposal – Esther Wang, Member 

Recognition Chair 

G. Service Hours for Drivers Proposal – Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor 

H. Service Unity Week – Samantha Ruiz, Service Chair 

I. Updated 2017-2018 District Board Goals 

 

VIII. Board Reports 

A. Chair Reports 

1. Communications and Marketing Chair – Jennifer Hoang 

2. District Convention Chair – Kim-Mai Hoang 

3. Fall Training Conference Chair – Lindon Tran 

4. Kiwanis Family and Foundation Chair – Ana Chavez 

5. Member Recognition Chair – Esther Wang 

6. Membership Development and Education Chair – Helen Nguyen 

7. Service Chair – Samantha Ruiz 

8. Technology Chair – Denny Cao 

B. Lieutenant Governor Reports 

1. Capital – David Duy Ngo 

2. Central Coast – Bill Truong



 

4 
 

 

3. Desert Oasis – Max Rico 

4. Foothill – Diana Mora 

5. Golden Gate – Ryan Tsao 

6. Magic Kingdom – Manuel Santiago 

7. Metro – Joshua Nepomuceno 

8. Paradise – Jesus Aguilar 

9. Sunset – Mark Catolos 

C. Treasurer – Ivan Hoz 

D. Secretary – Katelyn Duch 

E. Director, Service Leadership Programs – Bruce Hennings 

F. District Administrator – Camille Goulet 

G. Governor – Lawrence Sahagun 

 

IX. Past Events 

A. Circle K International Convention – Karl Yabes, Onto International 

Convention Chair 

 

X. Upcoming Events 

A. President’s Retreat in Lake Isabella, CA – July 21-23, 2017 

B. District Professional Development Conference in Sparks, Nevada – August 

4-6, 2017 

 

XI. Announcements 

XII. Closing Thoughts – Diana Mora, Foothill Lieutenant Governor 

XIII. Adjournment – Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor 



 

5 
 

July 2017 District Board Meeting Packet 

 

 

 

 

Minutes for Approval 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

6 
 

 

 

Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor 

Katelyn Duch, District Secretary 

Ivan Hoz, District Treasurer 

David Duy Ngo, Capital Lieutenant 

Governor 

Bill Truong, Central Coast Lieutenant 

Governor 

Max Rico, Desert Oasis Lieutenant 

Governor 

Diana Mora, Foothill Lieutenant 

Governor 

Ryan Tsao, Golden Gate Lieutenant 

Governor 

Manuel Santiago, Magic Kingdom 

Lieutenant Governor 

Joshua Nepomuceno, Metro Lieutenant 

Governor 

Jesus Aguilar, Paradise Lieutenant 

Governor 

Mark Catolos, Sunset Lieutenant 

Governor 

Jennifer Hoang, Communications and 

Marketing Chair 

Kim-Mai Hoang, District Convention 

Chair 

Lindon Tran, Fall Training Conference 

Chair 

Ana Chavez, Kiwanis Family and 

Foundation Chair 

Esther Wang, Member Recognition 

Chair 

Helen Nguyen, Membership 

Development and Education Chair 

Samantha Ruiz, Service Chair 

Denny Cao, Technology Chair 

 

Mark McDonald, Executive Director and 

Secretary of the Kiwanis Cal-Nev-Ha 

District 

Don Hull, District Convention and 

Technology Advisor 

Margo Dutton, Kiwanis Foundation 

President 

Jennifer Que, Subregion B Trustee 

Angela Lagrada, CSU Fullerton 

Andy Nguyen, CSU Fullerton 

Henry Pham, CSU Fullerton 

Kevin Qu, CSU Fullerton 

Natalie Mann, CSU Long Beach 

Davis Bui, Orange Coast College 

Ivy Dang, Orange Coast College 

Katherine Hoang, Orange Coast 

College 

Kristin Kim Nguyen, Orange Coast 

College 

Julie Quan, Orange Coast College 

Jenny Gomez, Saddleback College 

Yessenia Ozuna, Saddleback College 

Donald Franks, UC Berkeley 

Alex D. Nguyen, UC Irvine 

Josef Madrigal, UC Los Angeles

 



 

7 
 

The April 30, 2017 District Board Meeting was called to order at 1:30 PM by District 

Governor Lawrence Sahagun.  

  

The 2017-2018 Chair appointments was approved.  

  

The continuation of the Five-Year Plan for 2017-2018 was approved.  

  

The 2017-2018 District Board Goals was adopted.  

  

The 2017-2018 District Board Budget was approved.  

  

The budget and proposal for 2017 California-Nevada-Hawaii Circle K President’s Retreat 

were approved.  

  

The budget, recommended theme, and proposal for California-Nevada-Hawaii Circle K 

District’s attendance to Circle K International Convention (CKIx) were approved.  

  

The budget and proposal for 2017 District Professional Development Conference were 

approved.  

  

The District Board voted to unanimously endorse Donald Franks, UC Berkeley, as a 

candidate for International Vice President.  

  

The District Board gave their board reports.  

  

The April 30, 2017 District Board Meeting was adjourned at 2:43 PM by District Governor 

L. Sahagun.  

 

I. Call to Order – Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor – 1:30 PM 

II. Flag Salute – Lindon Tran, Fall Training Conference Chair 

III. Opening Thoughts – Samantha Ruiz, Service Chair 

IV. Introduction of Guests – Katelyn Duch, District Secretary 

 

V. Approval of Agenda 

District Governor L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the agenda for 

the April 30, 2017 District Board Meeting.  

  

Moved by Capital Lieutenant Governor D. D. Ngo, and seconded by District 

Treasurer I. Hoz.  

  

Motion passed.  

11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions.  

 



 

8 
 

VI. Approval of Minutes 

A. Friday, March 17, 2017 – District Board Meeting 

B. Saturday, March 18, 2017 – House of Delegates 

C. Sunday, March 19, 2017 – Transitional Board Meeting 

 
L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the minutes from the March 17, 2017 

District Board Meeting, March 18, 2017 House of Delegates, and March 19, 2017 

Transitional District Board Meeting.  

Moved by D. D. Ngo, and seconded by Foothill Lieutenant Governor D. Mora.  

Motion passed.  

11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions.  

VII. Approval Items 

A. Approval of Chair Appointments 

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the 2017-2018 Chair 

appointments.  

  

Moved by Magic Kingdom Lieutenant Governor M. Santiago, and seconded 

by Metro Lieutenant Governor J. Nepomuceno.  

  

Motion passed.  

 
11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions. 
 

B. Confirmation of Continuation of the Five-Year Plan for 2017-2018 

District Secretary K. Duch explained the changes made by the 2017-2018 

District Board Officers, in which that there will be an increase for professional 

development, internal communication of the District, and improvement of 

external visibility of Circle K, and clarified the meaning of impactful service.  

  

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the continuation of the Five-

Year Plan for the 2017-2018 term.  

  

Moved by I. Hoz, and seconded by Central Coast Lieutenant Governor B. 

Truong.  

  

Motion passed.  

11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions.  

 

C. Adoption of 2017-2018 District Board Goals 

K. Duch summarized the goals stating that this year the District Board aimed 

to increase membership by providing and promoting communication and 

marketing material, improve member recognition, provide monthly member-

hosted webinars, provide resources for pre and post chartering clubs, and to 

create a cohesive district service resource for clubs.  

  



 

9 
 

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the adoption of the 2017-2018 

District Board goals.  

 

Moved by M. Santiago, and seconded by D. D. Ngo.  

  

Motion passed.  

11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions.  

 

D. Approval of Annual Budget 

I. Hoz summarized the annual budget and stated the executive board’s 

budget increased, and added a budget to send members from Hawaii to 

District Convention, but in return reduce the amount of money for us to send 

officers to Hawaii.  

  

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the annual budget.  

  

Moved by Desert Oasis Lieutenant Governor M. Rico, and seconded by 

Sunset Lieutenant Governor M. Catolos.  

  

Motion passed.  

11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions.  

 

E. California-Nevada-Hawaii President’s Retreat 2017 – Alex D. Nguyen, 

President’s Retreat Chair 

President’s Retreat Chair A. D. Nguyen explained what President’s Retreat 

entails, and that he was seeking for approval on the items on his proposal.  

  

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the 2017 California-Nevada-

Hawaii President’s Retreat.  

  

Moved by I. Hoz, and seconded by Paradise Lieutenant Governor J. Aguilar.  

  

Motion passed.  

11 ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions.  
 

F. Circle K International Convention – Karl Yabes, Onto International Convention 

Chair 

Onto International Convention Chair K. Yabes stated what International 

Convention was, reviewed the proposal items and explained that the spirit 

pack costs will be donated to the Kiwanis Professional Center. He 

recommended the beach theme.  

  

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the proposal, recommended 

theme, and budget for Circle K International Convention.  

  

Moved by M. Santiago, and seconded by B. Truong.  

  



 

10 
 

M. Santiago wanted a clarification if the items for the beach theme were 

items 1, 2, 5, and 6 on the proposal. District Administrator C. Goulet also 

wanted a clarification about the beach theme. 

  

J. Aguilar made a friendly amendment to avoid using tiki symbols and 

Hawaiian shirts in consideration of Hawaii.  

  

M. Santiago and B. Truong approved the friendly amendment.  

  

District Member Recognition Chair E. Wang asked what would be in 

replacement of the tiki symbols for item 5 in the proposal, which were the 

ribbons.  

 K. Yabes suggested something along the lines of a surfboard to 

replace the symbols.  

  

District Communications and Marketing Chair J. Hoang asked if we can add 

the Circle K and California-Nevada-Hawaii logos onto the t-shirt for item 2 on 

the proposal.  

 K. Yabes agreed.  

  

Motion passed.  

10 ayes (K. Duch, I. Hoz, D. D. Ngo, B. Truong, M. Rico, R. Tsao, M. Santiago, J. 

Nepomuceno, J. Aguilar, M. Catolos), 1 opposed (D. Mora), 0 abstentions.  

 

G. District Professional Development Conference – Helen Nguyen, Membership 

Development and Education Chair 

District Membership Development and Education Chair H. Nguyen explained 

what District Professional Development Conference was, stated that there will 

be a service project, an etiquette dinner, and several professional workshops 

such as mock interviews. She explained that the miscellaneous funds in the 

budget will go towards the Hawaii traveling fund.  

  

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to approve the budget with net profits 

going to Hawaii travel and the theme being puzzles.  

  

Moved by M. Santiago, and seconded by I. Hoz.  

  

L. Sahagun asked if there was any discussion.   

  

D. D. Ngo noted that there was a member who expressed their concern 

about the price for District Professional Development Conference and 

wondered if it can be reduced. 

 C. Goulet clarified that dinner will be provided and that we either 

have the dinner, or not have it for the price to be at $35.  

 H. Nguyen also stated that if dinner was not provided, then everyone 

in attendance would have to get food on their own accord.  

 M. Santiago added that the etiquette dinner would be important 

because a lot of members do not know the difference between the 



 

11 
 

utensils around the plate, and that it would be beneficial to learn how 

to eat in a professional setting.  

  

Motion passed.  

10 ayes (K. Duch, I. Hoz, B. Truong, M. Rico, D. Mora, R. Tsao, M. Santiago, J.  

Nepomuceno, J. Aguilar, M. Catolos), 0 opposed, 1 abstention (D. D. Ngo).  

 

H. Consideration for Endorsement of Candidate for International Office 

L. Sahagun entertained the motion to endorse Donald Franks, UC Berkeley, 

for International Vice President.  

  

Moved by I. Hoz, and seconded by M. Catolos.  

  

L. Sahagun asked if voting will be done by ballot, C. Goulet said yes.  

  

The endorsement was unanimous.  
 

VIII. Board Reports 

A. Chair Reports 

1. Communications and Marketing Chair – Jennifer Hoang 

a. J. Hoang thanked the gallery and district board members for 

attending the meeting. She has been working on the bi-weekly 

digests since her appointment and created new mastheads and 

other district graphics. She was looking forward to the 

appointments of her committee and creating new resources. 

 

2. District Convention Chair – Kim-Mai Hoang 

a. K.M. Hoang has been in contact with L. Sahagun and District 

Convention Advisor D. Hull since appointment to discuss about 

District Convention. She had a one-on-one with her predecessor to 

talk about the logistics of the convention, and has been thinking 

about new ideas to make it as successful as possible. She also 

encouraged members in the gallery to apply for committees.  

 

3. Fall Training Conference Chair – Lindon Tran 

a. L. Tran has been in contact with his advisors and predecessor to 

talk about improvement for Fall Training Conference. He has been 

reviewing his committee application for release. He looked forward 

to hosting office hours and receiving applications in the future. 

 

4. Kiwanis Family and Foundation Chair – Ana Chavez 

a. A. Chavez attended KIWIN’S District Convention and spoke with 

members of that branch about joining Circle K. She was frequently 

promoting Kiwanis Appreciation Month for the month of April. She 

will be working on revamping the Kiwanis Family Report Form, 

publishing a manual, and working with J. Hoang to make a new 

CNH Kiwanis brochure. 

 



 

12 
 

5. Member Recognition Chair – Esther Wang 

a. E. Wang has been promoting the 2016-2017 Member Recognition 

committee evaluation form since appointment, and she will use the 

feedback given to improve the awards and committee. She 

started thinking about how to improve awards in general and will 

be making forms for feedback. 

 

6. Membership Development and Education Chair – Helen Nguyen 

a. H. Nguyen has been working with C. Goulet and L. Sahagun for 

District Professional Development Conference. She conducted 

one-on-ones with the Vice Presidents of Administration of the 

district, and created a Facebook group page for Membership 

Development and Education Chairs. She will be working on 

member-hosted webinars.  

 

7. Service Chair – Samantha Ruiz 

a. S. Ruiz has been working on service projects for Spring Training 

Conference and District Professional Development Conference. 

She has been in contact with her advisor and predecessor to talk 

about improvement. She hosted one-on-ones with officers in 

charge of service. Lastly, she will be working on revamping the 

district service resources.  

 

8. Technology Chair – Denny Cao 

a. D. Cao has been working on the website since appointment. He 

has been in contact with Technology Advisor D. Hull, J. Hoang, and 

his predecessor for ideas on how to improve, standardize, and 

promote the branding guide. He added minor details to the 

website such as the calendar and the service goal bar. He 

updated the District Fundraising Initiatives so that American 

Foundation for Suicide Prevention was on the website. 
 

B. Lieutenant Governor Reports 

1. Capital – David Duy Ngo 

a. D. D. Ngo visited all the schools in his division and hosted one-on-ones 

with the Presidents. He promoted his Divisional Leadership Team 

application and had his April Divisional Council Meeting, where his 

team of 9 members was announced. His next Divisional Council 

Meeting will be on May 6th at Spring Training Conference North, where 

he announced that 86 members from his division will be in attendance. 

He approached Sacramento City College and talked about 

chartering them. 

 



 

13 
 

2. Central Coast – Bill Truong 

a. B. Truong met up with almost all of his Presidents and talked about their 

goals. He released and appointed his Divisional Leadership Team of 2 

members. He hosted his April Divisional Council Meeting through 

YouTube live. His next Divisional Council Meeting for May is to be 

determined, and may be hosted through YouTube live again. 

 

3. Desert Oasis – Max Rico 

a. M. Rico has been in contact with his Presidents and hosted bi-weekly 

one-on-ones with them. He held his first Divisional Council Meeting 

online and had 28 members in attendance. He released and 

appointed his Divisional Leadership Team, who will be announced at 

Spring Training Conference South. He started his Lieutenant Governor 

office hours, which were weekly, to talk about various subjects. He had 

a form out for the Desert Oasis divisional theme for members to 

contribute. He will be hosting a Weekend of Awesomeness. He 

mentioned that one of his goals was getting small clubs more involved. 

 

4. Foothill – Diana Mora 

a. D. Mora visited all of the clubs in her division and has been working 

with the Presidents. She appointed her Divisional Leadership Team of 4 

members. She had her first Divisional Council Meeting and Executive 

Board Trainer. 

 

5. Golden Gate – Ryan Tsao 

a. R. Tsao has been meeting with the Presidents in his division and talked 

about their goals. He appointed a Divisional Leadership Team of 6 

members. He hosted a three-fold banquet and charter party for 

Chabot College, where he had over 100 registered attendees. He has 

been working with his advisor about clubs in his division. 

 

6. Magic Kingdom – Manuel Santiago 

a. M. Santiago released a directory for his division, which has a calendar 

and other clubs’ information. He released and announced his 

Divisional Leadership Team of 4 members. He started weekly e-mails as 

a form of motivation to the club officers in his division. He held his first 

Divisional Council Meeting and Magic Kingdom Trainer, where over 80 

members attended. The theme was also announced, which was 

“Wall-E: Walking Along the Lines of Leadership Everyday.” He has been 

attending banquets in his division, and working with his Membership 

Development and Education Chair on a year-long timeline for his 

officers. 

 

7. Metro – Joshua Nepomuceno 

a. J. Nepomuceno hosted his first Divisional Council Meeting after his 

Metro Trainer. He released and appointed a Divisional Leadership 

Team of 3 members. He also held a President’s Council Meeting for his 

division, and completed one-on-ones with them. He was planning to 



 

14 
 

release a senior spotlight and pen-pal system. Lastly, he will be 

contacting clubs that are planning to charter.  

 

 

8. Paradise – Jesus Aguilar 

a.   J. Aguilar held one-on-ones with all the Presidents in his division, and 

he visited all the San Diego county general meetings. He visited every 

banquet so far except for one, which would be after Spring Training 

Conference. He appointed a Divisional Leadership Team of 7 

members and already sent out a divisional survey, making efforts to 

revamp the divisional recognition system. He will be hosting the first 

ever Paradise Trainer on May 6th. He was planning Hawaii visitations 

and discussing about which 3 district board members will be chosen to 

visit as well. He will be releasing a divisional calendar. Lastly, he 

contacted all the Key Clubs and KIWIN’S Lieutenant Governors to start 

planning events for the summer.  

 

9. Sunset – Mark Catolos 

a. M. Catolos appointed a Divisional Leadership Team of 5 members. He 

has been visiting clubs with a few more left to visit. Had his first 

Divisional Council Meeting, which included a service project as well. 

Held one-on-ones with the Presidents in his division to talk about their 

goals. Has been working on filling vacancies and trying to find 

replacements for the smaller clubs. He was also working on tabling for 

the small clubs to recruit more members. Planned on working with the 

Vice Presidents of Service to help coordinate more interclubbing 

events and setting up a calendar. He looked forward to Spring Training 

Conference North, where he will host his May Divisional Council 

Meeting and announce the divisional theme. He was looking to 

hopefully charter CSU Monterey Bay.  

 

C. Treasurer – Ivan Hoz 

a. I. Hoz has been in contact with his advisor and predecessor. He 

released a manual and held one-on-ones. Made the budget for the 

year. He planned to work on updating other resources and creating 

new ones for the American Foundation for Suicide Prevention initiative. 

He will be holding the first on-site fundraiser at Spring Training 

Conference. Released the Finance and Fundraising committee 

application and encourage members in the gallery to apply.  

 

D. Secretary – Katelyn Duch 

a. K. Duch has been working on updating excel files to be used for the 

2017-2018 term. She updated the Club Event Report Form and Monthly 

Report Form. She also released manuals regarding the two files for club 

officers to use when they need any clarifications. She gave feedback 

to all of the club Monthly Report Forms that were turned into her. She 

started one-on-ones with the Secretaries for the spring season and will 

continue holding the one-on-ones until May. She started releasing 



 

15 
 

emails every other week, titled “Wisdom Wednesday” for the 

Secretaries. She planned to construct a Secretary manual, release a 

pen-pal system for the Secretaries, and create a new Monthly Report 

Form for the District Chairs.  

 

E. Subregion B International Trustee – Jennifer Que 

a. J. Que congratulated the board for their elections and appointments. 

She mentioned that she was asked “what makes a leader?” and 

talked about the difference between influencing people and 

impacting people. She asked the district board officers what kind of 

influence or impact they would like to make on others, and to think 

about what they would like to leave behind.  

b. She mentioned that International released a campaign for “Live a 

Day,” and the CNH district completed the goal. There will be a new 

International Service Initiative released at Circle K International 

Convention. She also reminded everyone that awards are due on 

June 1st.  
 

F. Director, Service Leadership Programs – Bruce Hennings 

 

G. District Administrator – Camille Goulet 

a. Reminded everyone to take their finals and pass them. A student 

leader means that you are a student first. She talked about Circle K 

members taking a road trip in the summer, and reminded that Reno 

and San Antonio are more than one day away. So, please make an 

appropriate, safe plan and don’t drive without stopping for long 

periods of time.  

b. If you are staying for the summer, then you can participate in CKI 

events where you are. If you are going back to your hometown for the 

summer, then you can also do CKI there as well.  

c. Thanked D. Hull, M. Dutton, M. McDonald, and Circle K members for 

joining the board meeting. Also thanked the district board officers for 

their thoughtful work to preparing for the weekend. She looked 

forward to a great year.  
 

H. Invitation for Kiwanis Foundation President, Margo Dutton, to Address the 

Board  

L. Sahagun invited Kiwanis Foundation President M. Dutton to address the 

board. She congratulated the board and looked forward to working with us. 

She hoped for us to continue Pediatric Trauma Program and what we do for 

the foundation. Lastly, she wished us the best of luck.  

 

I. Governor – Lawrence Sahagun 

a. L. Sahagun mentioned that he received 61 applications for the District 

Chair applications. He traveled to Governor Annual Training 

Conference in Indiana right after the appointments. He attended the 

Golden Gate End of the Year banquet and KIWIN’S District 



 

16 
 

Convention. He looked forward to the rest of the term. Lastly, he was 

glad that there was an increase in budget for all of the officers, so he 

encouraged them to use it wisely and to the best of their abilities.  

 

 

IX. Upcoming Events 

A. Spring Training Conference North in Davis, CA – Saturday, May 6, 2017 

a. A. D. Nguyen reminded everyone that Spring Training Conference 

North will start at 8:45 AM and end around 4:00 PM, but district board 

officers are expected to arrive at 7:00 AM. He recommended 

everyone to take the opportunity to see what the event is like so you 

will understand what it is like to plan by your retirement. Reminded 

everyone about the opportunities and professional workshops.  

b. Early registration was due, but there will be on-site payment of $7. If 

there are any issues with registration, contact Spring Training 

Conference North Chair, D. Franks. 

c. C. Goulet said to send a number of on-site registrations to D. Franks so 

we can get a head count for food order.  

 

B. Spring Training Conference South in Fullerton, CA – Sunday, May 7, 2017 

a. Spring Training Conference South Chair J. Madrigal reminded 

everyone about the event. It will start at 8:45 AM and end at 4:00 PM; 

registration is open at 8:00 AM. He asked for the district board to arrive 

as early as they can because the pancake breakfast is at 8:00 AM.  

b. Registration material is only given to the individuals who are the 

contact for their club. Waivers were sent out a week ago from the 

district board meeting date, but copies will be available on-site as 

well. He reminded board officers to pay for registration, as they are not 

exempted from paying, and to be at the event by 6:45 AM for set-up.  

c. There will be free parking at CSU Fullerton, and meals are provided. 

Lastly, he expressed his excitement for the event.  

 

C. Circle K International Convention in San Antonio, Texas – July 5-9, 2017 

a. Onto International Convention Chair, K. Yabes reminded everyone 

about the event. Registration is open at $200 and afterwards it will be 

$250. Methods of traveling can vary from train, car, to plane. He 

reminded the Lieutenant Governors to remind clubs about awards, 

which are due on June 1st. It is an online submission and they look 

similar to our district awards.  

 

X. Announcements 

XI. Closing Thoughts – Katelyn Duch, District Secretary 

XII. Adjournment – Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor – 2:43 PM 

 

 

 

 



 

17 
 

 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

 

 

Katelyn Duch, 2017-2018 District Secretary Date 

 

 

 

Lawrence Sahagun, 2017-2018 District Governor Date 

 

 

 

Camille Goulet, 2017-2018 District Administrator Date 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

18 
 

 

 

July 2017 District Board Meeting Packet 

 

 

 

Approval Items 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

19 
 

 
CRAZY KOMPETITION FOR INFANTS NORTH 2017 Proposal 

JULY 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by CALVIN LEE, CKI NORTH CHAIR 

 

EVENT OVERVIEW 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

20 
 

 

 

 

 



 

21 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

22 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

23 
 



 

24 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

25 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

26 
 

 

 
CRAZY KOMPETITION FOR INFANTS SOUTH 2017 Proposal 

JULY 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by YVETTE HUYNH, CKI SOUTH CHAIR 

 

EVENT OVERVIEW 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

27 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

28 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

29 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

30 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



 

31 
 

 
 

 
District Awards Proposal 
July 2017 Board Meeting 

Respectfully Submitted by Esther Wang, District Member Recognition Chair 
 

OVERVIEW 
Every term, the district aims to recognize clubs and officers at Fall Training Conference and 
District Convention for all of their hard work during the term. This term, one of the District 
Board’s goals is to utilize club report forms in district awards. This proposal aims to meet that 
goal as well as improve awards so both members and Kiwanians have better experiences with 
filling out and judging the awards, respectively. 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 General Changes 

 Individual Awards Certification 

 Integration of the Master Records Sheet 

 Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award 

 Distinguished Club Improvement Award 

 Distinguished Divisional Excellence Award 

 Distinguished Kiwanis Club Award 

 Distinguished Kiwanis Family Relations Award 

 Distinguished Membership Development and Education Award 

 Distinguished Secretary Award 

 Divisional Spirit Award 

 New Member of the Year Award 

 Outstanding Club Newsletter Award 

 Outstanding Club T-Shirt Award 
 

ITEM #1: General Changes 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to update the following items on all 
2017-2018 awards applications: 

 Awards deadlines and period of events (March 1, 2017 to February 28, 

2018)  

o  Deadlines 

 Fall Training Conference Deadlines 

 Online Deadline



 

32 
 

 

o Club Video & T-Shirt Front/Back Graphics 

Submitted via E-mail: Sunday, October 15, 

2017 at 11:59 PM 

 On-Site Deadline 

o Outstanding Club T-Shirt: Saturday, November 

4, 2017 

 District Convention Deadlines 

 Online Deadline 

o Outstanding Website Award Deadline: 

Sunday, October 1, 2017 at 11:59PM 

o All applicable applications received online 

Thursday, March 1, 2018 at 11:59 PM.  

 On-Site Deadline 

o Outstanding Traditional and Nontraditional 

Scrapbook: Friday, March 23, 2018. 

 District Service Initiative (DSI): “Be the Change: Personal Health” 

 2016-2017 masthead  2017-2018 masthead 

 Grammar and alteration of questions 

 Naming format and acceptable file formats of awards during online 

submission process 

 

ITEM #2: Individual Awards Certification 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to remove the certification section on the 
following awards: 

 Distinguished President Award 

 Distinguished Vice President Award 

 Distinguished Secretary Award 

 Distinguished Treasurer Award 

 Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award 
 
Support: 

 The club president, club secretary, faculty or Kiwanis advisor, and Kiwanis 

club president already sign the endorsement sheet, which must be 

submitted with the awards. 
Opposition: 

 None. 

 

ITEM #3: Integration of the Master Records Sheet 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes the usage of the Master Records Sheet 
for the following awards: 



 

33 
 

o Distinguished President Award 

 Merge Section VII parts C and D and have nominees attach 

a PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 

o Distinguished Vice President Award 

 Merge Section IV parts C and D and have nominees attach a 

PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 

o Distinguished Secretary Award 

 Merge Section IV parts C and D and have nominees attach a 

PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 

o Distinguished Treasurer Award 

 Merge Section IV parts C and D and have nominees attach a 

PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 

o Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award 

 Merge Section IV parts C and D and have nominees attach a 

PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 

o New Member of the Year Award 

 Merge Section IV parts C and D and have nominees attach a 

PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 

o Returning General Member Award 

 Merge Section IV parts C and D and have nominees attach a 

PDF of their Individual Members sheet of the Master Records 

Sheet 



 

34 
 

 Events will be highlighted to correspond to their respective parts in the 

section (ex. Part A, which asks for all of the home club service projects, 

socials, fundraisers attended by the nominee, will be highlighted green on 

the Master Records Sheet). Each part of the Attendance section on the 

awards will state clearly which color corresponds to it. Below is a sample 

file of the PDF file that will be submitted with the award. 
 
Support: 

 Makes filling out the Attendance section of the respective awards less 

time-consuming. 

 Gives club officers more time to fill out other awards and encourages 

clubs, especially smaller ones, to apply for more awards 

 Encourages club officers to utilize the Master Records Sheet and fill it out 

early 
Opposition: 

 Officers may not understand how to save the Individual Members sheet of 

the Master Records Sheet as a PDF. 
 

ITEM #4: Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award: 

 For Section III part C, change the question from “Please list at least 5 

committee meetings…” to “Please list all committee meetings…” 

o Support 



 

35 
 

 Different clubs have different needs and some club officers 

may not have as many as 5 committee meetings for their 

term. 

o Opposition 

 None. 
 

ITEM #5: Distinguished Club Improvement Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Club Improvement Award: 

 Combine Section IV part A “New Continuous Service Projects” and 

Section IV part B “New Service Projects” to one part called “New Service 

Projects” and create a column that allows applicants to select whether 

the project is recurring or non-recurring 

 For Section IV, separate the “Project Name: Brief Description” column into 

two columns, “Event Name” and “Event Description” 
 

ITEM #6: Distinguished Divisional Excellence Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Divisional Excellence Award: 

 For Section III “Club Attendance”, remove “Average Distance Between 

Clubs in the Division (in miles)” 

 For Section V “Interclubs Within the Division”, change “Name of Clubs & 

Number of Members From Each Club in Attendance” to “Name of Host 

Club & Number of Other Clubs”  

 For Section VIII part A, add a text box so no additional supplements are 

attached. 
 

ITEM #7: Distinguished Kiwanis Club Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Kiwanis Club Award: 

 For Section I part F, change the question from “How many Circle K events 

was the Kiwanis club invited to?” to “How many Circle K events has the 

Kiwanis club attended?” 

 For Section I part G, change the question from “How many Kiwanis events 

was the Circle K club invited to?” to “How many Kiwanis events has the 

Circle K club attended?” 

 For Section V part A, change the question from “Did the Kiwanis club 

participate in Kiwanis One Day? If yes, please describe below.” to “Did 

the Kiwanis club participate in Kiwanis One Day? If yes, attach up to 5 



 

36 
 

photos from the event and include a one-sentence description of each 

photo.” 
 

ITEM #8: Distinguished Kiwanis Family Relations Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Kiwanis Family Relations Award: 

 Increase the minimum points required to qualify for the award from 55 out 

of 120 points to the following and remove the rule that Kiwanis Family 

Chairs are not allowed to apply for the Distinguished Appointed Board 

Officer Award 

 80 out of 120 points for clubs with 50 members or less 

 90 out of 120 points for clubs with 51 members or more. 

o Support 

 Encourages club growth for relations with other Kiwanis Family 

clubs. 

 Aligns the standards with those of Distinguished President 

Award, Distinguished Vice President Award, Distinguished 

Secretary Award, Distinguished Treasurer Award, and 

Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award. 

 Allows Kiwanis Family Chairs to apply for the Distinguished 

Appointed Board Officer Award. 

o Opposition 

 Makes it more difficult for clubs to win the award. 

 For Section II part A, change the question from “Were all Kiwanis Family 

Report Forms submitted on time?” to “Were at least 9 Kiwanis Family 

Report Forms submitted on time?” 

 For Section VI part A, change the question from “Did the club participate 

in Kiwanis One Day?” to “Did the club participate in Kiwanis One Day? If 

yes, attach up to 3 photos from the event and include a one-sentence 

description of each photo.” and remove the essay portion 

 For Section VI part B, change the question from “Did the club participate 

in Kiwanis Appreciation Month (April 2016) and Kiwanis Family Month 

(November 2016)?” to “Did the club participate in Kiwanis Appreciation 

Month (April 2016) and Kiwanis Family Month (November 2016)? If yes, 

attach up to 3 supplements showcasing the club’s participation and 

include a one-sentence description of each supplement.” and remove 

the essay portion 

 For Section VI part C, change the question from “Did the club host a Key 

to College program? If yes, please describe the event. If not, please 

explain why and whether the club hosted an alternative event similar to 

it.” to “Did the club host a Key to College program? If yes, attach up to 3 

supplements (ex. Photos, event program) from the event and include a 



 

37 
 

one-sentence description of each supplement. If not, please explain why 

and whether the club hosted an alternative event similar to it.”  

 For Section VI part D, change the question from “Did the club participate 

in the Kiwanis Shadow Program? If yes, please describe the program. If 

not, please explain why and whether the club hosted an alternative event 

similar to it.” to “Did the club participate in the Kiwanis Shadow Program 

and/or Key to Life? If yes, please describe the program. If not, please 

explain why and whether the club hosted an alternative event similar to it. 
 

ITEM #9: Distinguished Membership Development and 
Education Award 

The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Membership Development and Education Award: 

 Change the minimum points required to qualify for the award from 67 out 

of 100 points to the following and remove the rule that Membership 

Development and Education Chairs are not allowed to apply for the 

Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award 

 67 out of 100 points for clubs with 50 members or less 

 75 out of 100 points for clubs with 51 members or more. 

o Support 

 Encourages growth for club membership development and 

education. 

 Aligns the standards with those of Distinguished President 

Award, Distinguished Vice President Award, Distinguished 

Secretary Award, Distinguished Treasurer Award, and 

Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award. 

 Allows Membership Development and Education Chairs to 

apply for the Distinguished Appointed Board Officer Award. 

o Opposition 

 Makes it more difficult for clubs to win the award. 

 For Section II part A, change “If yes, please describe the actual 

ceremony, including the number of Kiwanis Family guests and new/old 

members in attendance. Please attach the program agenda if 

available.” to “If yes, please attach the program agenda and up to 4 

additional supplements, such as photos, and include a one-sentence 

description of each supplement.” 

 For Section III part A, change the question from “Did you have 

educational workshops on the objects, ideals, or structure of Circle K? If 

yes, please describe your workshops and include the number of 

attendees.” to “Please list all educational workshops held on the objects, 

ideals, tenets, or structure of Circle K.” and structure the part to have 4 



 

38 
 

columns (date, name of workshop, description of workshop, number of 

attendees) 
 

ITEM #10: Distinguished Secretary Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Distinguished Secretary Award: 

 For Section III part A, change the question from “Were all Monthly Report 

Forms submitted?” to “Were all Monthly Report Forms submitted? If so, 

were all Monthly Report Forms submitted on time?” 

 For Section III, parts D-G, have applicants submit proof of the completed 

tasks  

o Part D: “If yes, please submit 2 copies.” 

o Part E: “If yes, please submit proof of attendance taken at two 

different meetings (ex. Meeting CERF).” 

o Part F: “If yes, please submit 2 copies of minutes taken, one for a 

general meeting and one for a board meeting.” 

o Part G: “If yes, please submit 2 copies.” 
 

ITEM #11: Divisional Spirit Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to make the Fall Training Conference and 
District Convention Divisional Spirit Awards clubs’ choice awards. The following are the 
proposed changes: 

 Removal of the application and automatic entry for all divisions 

 Voting done by one representative from every club at the T-Shirt Spotlight 

table at Fall Training Conference and the Scrapbook Spotlight room at 

District Convention 

 Voting format 

o Each club representative judges all divisions except for their home 

division 

o Points are given for 3 categories (cheering, spirit attire, and 

fellowship) and each division can receive 0-10 points for each 

category 

o The division with the highest overall average score will be the winner 

o In the event of a tie, the District Governor and District Member 

Recognition Chair will decide on the winner 
 
Support: 

 Kiwanians have had difficulty judging the award in the past, because 

they do not know the cheers as well as Circle K members and often do 

not have the time to be present at all general sessions and workshops to 



 

39 
 

see each division’s spirit because they are needed for other tasks at Fall 

Training Conference and District Convention. 

 Not all divisions apply for the award. By making the award a clubs’ 

choice, every division is automatically entered. 
Opposition: 

 Not every club may participate in the voting, as it will only be open 

Saturday night during alternate activities. 

 

ITEM #12: New Member of the Year Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the New 
Member of the Year Award: 

 For Section II part F, remove “District Convention 2016” 
 
Support: 

 New members do not have the opportunity to attend the District 

Convention from the previous term 
Opposition: 

 None. 

 

ITEM #13: Outstanding Club Newsletter Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Outstanding Club Newsletter Award: 

 For Section IV part J, change the question from “Was a copy of each issue 

sent to the following individuals?” to “Was a copy of each issue sent to the 

following individuals within 7 days of the release date? If not, why?” and 

include a text box for explanation 
 
Support: 

 Encourages clubs to consistently update the listed individuals, such as 

Kiwanians, and promote what the club has been doing. 

 Some clubs tend to send all of their newsletters to the listed individuals 

towards the end of the term, which can often be several months after a 

newsletter has been released. Having a set time limit encourages clubs 

not to do this. 
Opposition: 

 None. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

40 
 

ITEM #14: Outstanding Club T-Shirt Award 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following on the 
Outstanding Club T-Shirt Award: 

 For Section B Question 1, remove the question “When was this T-Shirt first 

available to be worn by club members (approximate date)?” 

 Move the 5 points given for Section B Question 1 to Section B Question 4 

“Please explain your theme. What does it represent and how did the club 

incorporate that onto their shirt?” 

 
Support: 

 Most, if not all, clubs that enter for this award have their shirt available for 

members by Fall Training Conference.  

 Readjusts the points on the three essays so they are all worth 15 points. 
Opposition: 

 None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

41 
 

 
 

 
District Convention Theme and Budget Proposal 

July, 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Kim-Mai Hoang, District Convention Chair 

 

EVENT OVERVIEW 
 
District Convention (DCON) 2018 will take place on Friday, March 23, 2018 until Sunday, March 
25, 2018 at the LAX Marriott. At DCON, the Circle K International California-Nevada-Hawaii 
District joins together for a weekend to elect the next District Board Officers, attend 
educational workshops, reflect on the past term, and celebrate each other’s achievements.  
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
● District Convention Theme 
● District Convention Budget 

 

THEMES 
 
Top Three Themes: Road Trip, Art, Enchanted Fairytale Storybook 
 
The District Convention Committee has chosen ROAD TRIP as our top preference for the 
DCON theme.  

There was no order preference between ART and ENCHANTED FAIRYTALE STORYBOOK. 
 
NOTE: All ideas, images, and designs included in this proposal are merely examples and are 
subject to change. 
 

ROAD TRIP 
 

● Theme Name: Road Trip 
o Possible Taglines: 

▪ Navigating the Way to Service 
▪ The Roadmap to Service 
▪ Miles and Miles of Service 
▪ Going the Distance with Service



 

42 
 

 
▪ The Drive to Serve 
▪ Enroute to Service 
▪ On the Road to Service 

o Possible Decoration Ideas (Centerpieces, Backdrop, Walls, etc.) 
▪ Color Scheme 

● Sandy yellow, brown, red 
● Desert, sand, rock colors, grey, black, maroon, dark green, dark 

purple, light brown, tan 

 

 
▪ Centerpieces 

● Car cut outs with signs sticking out 
● DCON 2018 license plates 
● Rocks, cacti/desert plants, road signs, traffic cones 

 

 
▪ Backdrop 

● Roads leading to the center, horizon, canyons, or a small town in 

the back  

● Roads has signs speed limit, cki, the divisions  

● The backdrop can be at sunset, nighttime, or midday 



 

43 
 

● 3D cardboard car in front of the road/horizon backdrop  

● Huge welcome sign that says “Welcome to DCON 2018” 

 

 
 

▪ Walls 
● Road signs (ie. speed limit, stop signs, yield, etc.) but can be 

tweaked to be more Circle K-themed  
● Traffic signs, stop lights, compasses, wheels/tires, tools 

(wrenches, screwdrivers, hammers, etc.), license plates, black and 
white checkered flags  

 
 
 

o General Ideas: 
▪ Souvenirs 

● License plate keychains with “DCON 2018”  



 

44 
 

● Circle K-themed bumper stickers  
● Postcards 
● Fanny packs 
● Baseball caps  
● Travel mugs/coffee mugs 
● Drawstring bags/backpacks  
● T-shirts 
● Notebooks 

▪ Photobooth 
● 3D car cutout  

 
● Map 

 
o Graphics: 

 

 



 

45 
 

 
 
T-Shirt Design: 

 
 
 
 
 



 

46 
 

ART 
 

● Theme Name: Art 
o Possible Taglines: 

▪ Circle K: A Work of Art 
▪ Service is a Work of Art 
▪ The Art of Service  
▪ Painting/Sculpting the Path of Service  
▪ Service Outside the Lines 
▪ Color Your Life with Service  
▪ The Colors of Service 

o Possible Decoration Ideas (Centerpieces, Backdrop, Walls, etc.) 
▪ Color Scheme 

● Rainbow/bright colors  

 
● Pastels  

 
▪ Centerpieces 

● Easy DIY Mosaic Glass jars with electric candle lights  

●  
● Paint buckets with paintbrushes sticking out of it  



 

47 
 

●  
● Paintings on mini wooden easels  

●  
▪ Backdrop 

● Photo frame with DCON logo in the middle 
● Hanging picture frames (can also be photobooth backdrop) 

  
● Huge paintbrush with 3D colors spilling out of it, large painting 

palette  



 

48 
 

 
● Unfinished work of art with huge paint buckets and painting 

materials on stage, messy art studio 

 

 
● geometric/abstract art  



 

49 
 

  

▪ Walls 
● Aesthetic pictures of LTGs 
● Paint splatters/Paint brushes/Palettes 
● Picture frames 
● Paintings (art gallery style)  
● Cutouts of pencils, crayons, etc 

o General Ideas: 
▪ Souvenirs 

● Notebooks/Bullet journals  
● T-Shirts 
● Baseball caps 
● Drawstring bags  
● Stationary sets (pens, pencils, highlighters, post-its, etc.) 
● Coffee mugs with DCON logo and artistic/abstract designs (paint 

splatters, crazy patterns, etc.) 
● Paint brush key chains 

▪ Photobooth  
● Paint splatter/paint drippings 



 

50 
 

 
● Photoframes 

 
o Graphics: 

 



 

51 
 

 
 

ENCHANTED FAIRYTALE STORYBOOK 
 

● Theme Name: Enchanted Fairytale Storybook 
o Possible Taglines: 

▪ Once Upon a Service 
▪ Service is Enchanting  
▪ Let Service Enchant You 
▪ Service Has Never Been so Magical 

o Possible Decoration Ideas (Centerpieces, Backdrop, Walls, etc.) 
▪ Color Scheme 

● Pastel colors: pink, white, lavender, baby blue  
● Vines/floral: greens, colors of flowers  
● Elegant: golds, silvers, glitter/sparkles  

  

 

 

 
▪ Centerpieces 

● String lights/fairy lights 
● Garland, anything pastel/ashy floral with lots of greens 
● DIY tissue paper flowers 
● Rose in an inverted jar (Beauty and the Beast inspired)  



 

52 
 

 

 
● Princess carriage made out of paper lantern  

 

▪ Backdrop 
● 3D castle made out of cardboard  
● Magical forest with fairy lights, 3D aspects of the forest include 

mushrooms, flowers, and possibly a few trees  

 
▪ Walls 

● Trees with apples (Snow White reference)  
● Tissue paper butterflies and flowers 



 

53 
 

 

 
o General Ideas: 

▪ Souvenirs 
● T-shirts 
● Backpacks/drawstring bags 
● Baseball caps 
● Fairytale-themed buttons/pins 
● Notebooks 
● Coffee mugs  

▪ Photobooth 
● Floral backdrop 



 

54 
 

 
● Butterflies on strings 



 

55 
 

 
o Graphics: 

 

 
 

BUDGET 
 

TO APPROVE: The District Convention budget as presented below with the Early Registration set 
at $150.000 and Regular Registration at $200.00. 
 



 

56 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

57 
 

 

 
Fall Training Conference 2017 Budget and Theme Proposal 

July 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Lindon Tran, Fall Training Conference Chair 

 

EVENT OVERVIEW 
 

Date: November 3-5, 2017 

  

Location: Old Oak Ranch in Sonora, CA 

  

Description: Fall Training Conference is a three-day, two-night event held at Old Oak Ranch in 
which members of the CNH District come together to learn more about Circle K International, 
meet members from around the district, and develop as members and leaders within this 
organization. For many new members, Fall Training Conference is their first large-scale district-
wide Circle K event and their first time seeing the impact that our organization can make. It is 
an opportunity for members to grow and take on leadership opportunities, such as being a 
team captain or workshop host. At Fall Training Conference, our members come together to be 
welcomed into our district and to celebrate their involvement with Circle K, showing spirit for 
their schools, divisions, and our district.  
  

Activities: General Sessions, Workshops, Service, Team Activities, New Member Induction 
Ceremony, Campfire Skits & Talent Acts, Entertainment, Fundraising, Spirit, and more! 

 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 

 Theme 

 Budget 
 
The two items for approval are crucial to the planning of Fall Training Conference. The theme 
will set the mood for the weekend and will be a guide for committee members in their creative 
work. The budget will allow us to plan effectively and help us allocate funds appropriately.  
 
 



 

58 
 

 

ITEM #1: Theme 
 

The theme for Fall Training Conference 2017 will help contribute to the member’s experience at 
this weekend event. The theme will help to set the mood and environment of the weekend. 
Further, the theme will heavily influence work and planning prepared by the committee. In 
addition, the theme will guide clubs as they prepare spirit items, campfire skits, and other 
aspects. The theme is incorporated into many aspects of Fall Training Conference as an entirety 
as it directly correlates with the opening skit, program, decorations, souvenirs, skits, 
entertainment, spirit items, and more. The Fall Training Conference Committee has put much 
thought into the selection and expansion of our choices. 
 
The Fall Training Conference Committee has been hard at work these past few works to come 
up with a variety of theme options. After much discussion and brainstorming during committee 
meetings and assigned work, the committee has narrowed down our options to three themes. 
For each theme, the committee has come up with ideas for the following categories: taglines, 
decorations, graphic elements, promotion and publicity ideas, team activities and team names, 
fonts, and color schemes. We hope that the presented ideas for each theme will help you get a 
general idea of our vision. 
 
The three theme options presented are (in no particular order): 

1. Safari 
2. Space/Galaxy 

3. Superheroes/Comics 

 
The committee would like to recommend Space/Galaxy as our top choice theme, with Safari as 
our second choice. 
 
 
 
OPTION 1: SAFARI 
 
Taglines 

 Exploring Service with CNH Circle K 

 A Service Expedition 

 Into the Safari with Circle K 

 Into the Wild with Circle K 

 Circle K’s Safari Adventure for Service 

 Into the Jungle of Service 
 
 
 



 

59 
 

 
Decorations 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 

60 
 

 
Centerpieces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Backdrop 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

61 
 

Graphic Elements 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

62 
 

T-Shirt 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Program 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

63 
 

Fonts 
 
 

 
 

 
Color Schemes 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

64 
 

Promotion & Publicity 

 Video of committee/chair searching through the “wild” (greenery, scenic areas can be 
used to shoot footage)  

 Safari outfits 

 Photobooth  
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
Team Activities & Team Names 

 Names for Team Activities 
o Rumble in the Jungle, Battle for the Savannah 

 Team Names 
o Jumping Giraffes 
o Leaping Lions 
o Speeding Cheetahs 
o Hysterical Hyenas 
o Licking Lizards 
o Elegant Elephants 
o Very Merry Monkeys 
o Crocodile Crew 
o Flamingo Flyers 
o Camel Caravan 
o Gorilla Posse 
o Rhino Riders 
o Munching Meerkats 
o Binocular Bunch 
o Hungry Happy Hippos 
o Orangu-team 
o Hunky Honey Badgers 
o Zealous Zebras 
o Sassy Snakes 
o Giddy Gazelles 

 
Additional Comments from Committee 

 Pros 
o Easy to incorporate theme; has potential to be very interactive 



 

65 
 

o Graphic elements shouldn’t be too hard to create 
o Can be taken another direction by making graphic elements more realistic 

instead of cute 

 Cons 
o Color scheme could be too neutral 
o Doesn’t have strong visual impact  
o Cute, but can be childish 

 
OPTION 2: SPACE/GALAXY 
 
Taglines 
Service is Out of This World!  

 Blast Off for Service!  

 To Service and Beyond! 

 Service is Limitless! 

 Go Beyond the Milky Way! 

 One Small Step for FTC, One Giant Step for Service 
 
Decorations 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 

66 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Centerpieces 
 



 

67 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Backdrop 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Graphic Elements 



 

68 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 



 

69 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T-Shirt 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

70 
 

Program 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

71 
 

Fonts 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

72 
 

Color Schemes 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
Promotion & Publicity 

 Star Wars-like video with opening sequence 

 Mini-lasers/flashlights as souvenirs 

 Space mission as storyline 

 “Gravity” themed – Lindon in a space ship 

 Bucket of Starbursts as giveaways 
 



 

73 
 

 
Team Activities & Team Names 

 Names for Team Activities 
o Intergalactic Showdown, Cosmic Face Off 

 Team Names 
o Solar Sailors 
o Comet Riders 
o Moon Landers 
o Planetary Posse 
o Satellite Signalers 
o Really Rad Rovers 
o Milky Way Marauders 
o Galactic Guardians 
o Spiral Galaxy Surfers 
o Supernova Squad 
o Zero-Gravity Flyers 
o Supergiant Superheroes 
o Rad Rocketeers 
o Black Hole Boomerangs 
o Nebular Ninjas 
o Beetlejuice Buddies 
o Andromeda Adventurers 
o Quirky Quasars 
o Constellation Cruisers 

 
 
Additional Comments from Committee 

 Pros 
o Graphics are visually appealing and attention-grabbing 
o CNH Mascot (Sunny) can be incorporated 
o Graphic flexibility – cutesy vibe or cool, sleek vibe 
o Potential for creative team names and team activities 
o T-shirt would be more likely to be used/worn after the event 
o Can be taken in a multitude of directions by focusing on different aspects of 

space or choosing a particular aesthetic 

 Cons 
o Potential that themes/graphics from FTC + K-Rock can overlap (however, 

communication and collaboration with UCR K-Rock can be maintained so that 
themes do not infringe upon each other) 

 
 
 
 
 



 

74 
 

OPTION 3: SUPERHEROES/COMICS 
 
Taglines 

 Service Is Here To Save The Day! 

 Serving the World with CNH Circle K! 

 Superheroes of Service! 
 
Decorations 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



 

75 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Centerpieces 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

76 
 

Backdrop 
 

 
Graphic Elements 

 Graphics: FTC logo = emblem/shield 

 Comic book panels with Sunny in a cape 

 Comic book fonts 

 Pop-art styles, as shown below 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

77 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T-Shirt 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

78 
 

 
Program 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

79 
 

Fonts 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

80 
 

Color Schemes 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



 

81 
 

Promotion & Publicity 

 Website: Comic Book layout 

 Video: all of us having some sort of “superpower” while showcasing 3 tenets and then 
uniting together  

o Video Plot #2: Showcasing each tenant as a superpower to “defeat” villain- 
revealing FTC theme with comicbook sequence at end (similar to how Marvel 
movies open up) 

 
Team Activities & Team Names 

 Names for Team Activities 
o Battle for Old Oak Ranch 
o Superhero Showdown/Superpower Showdown 
o Comicbook Clash 

 Team Names 
o Invisible Investigators 
o Super Strong Squad 
o Lightning Runners 
o Acrobatic Archers 
o Electric Energizers 
o Supersonic Sounders 
o Telepathy Troupe 
o Force Field Enforcers 
o Sinister Shapeshifters 
o Devious Duplicators 
o Pyrokinetic Protectors 
o Giant Green Guardians 
o Plant Controlling Paladins 
o Teleporting Tourists 
o Totally Rad Time Travelers 
o Nefarious Ninjas 
o Wicked Weather Warpers 
o Radioactive Raiders 
o Mind Control Marauders 
o Heroic Healers 

 
Additional Comments from Committee 

 Pros 
o Can be visually appealing and attention-grabbing 
o CNH Mascot can be CNH CKI’s superhero, fighting a dark version of itself (the 

villain) 
o Promotional materials can be part of a storyline that leads up to FTC 
o Storyline can even be continued throughout FTC weekend 

 Cons 



 

82 
 

o Might be a bit more challenging going against intuition and preventing copyright 
and being original 

o Hard to come up with team names 
o Limited graphic flexibility – not a large variety of iconic elements 
o Graphics can pop out naturally due to bright colors, but might not be visually 

appealing 
 

ITEM #2: Budget 

 
 
 
 
 



 

83 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

84 
 

 
Membership Recognition Program Proposal 

July 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Esther Wang, District Member Recognition Chair 

 

OVERVIEW 
The Membership Recognition Program is the largest recognition program in the district, aiming 
to recognize members for all of their involvement in Circle K International. Up until the 2014-
2015 term, the Membership Recognition Program did not divide requirements based on club 
size and followed a single-tier system for all members. This proposal aims to restore the 
Membership Recognition Program to the system used prior to the 2014-2015 term, removing 
the tiers that separate members’ requirements and increasing the requirements to encourage 
members to be more involved. 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 Removal of Tiers 

 Service Hours Requirement 

 Additional Requirements 

 Level Up Recognition 
 

ITEM #1: Removal of Tiers 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes the removal of Membership Recognition 
Program tiers based on club sizes. The current tiers are Ruby, Sapphire, and Emerald, which are 
for clubs with 50 or less members, 51-90 members, and 91 members respectively.  
 
 Support:  

 Removes the challenge for members from bigger clubs to have to 

complete more requirements to achieve the same recognition as 

members from smaller clubs. 

 Simplifies the Membership Recognition Program and makes it less difficult 

for members to understand. 

 Removes the need for a “lock-in date”, since clubs would not jump 

divisions and, consequently, do not need to worry about the change in 

requirements for their members. 

 Restores the Membership Recognition Program to the system used prior to 

the 2014-2015 term.



 

85 
 

 
Opposition: 

 Could make requirements more difficult for members from smaller clubs, because 

smaller clubs may not be able to provide as many opportunities to fulfill requirements 

as bigger clubs. 

 

ITEM #2: Service Hours Requirement 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to adjust the service requirement as 
follows: 
 
Current:  

 Bronze Silver Gold Platinum 

Ruby 30 60 90 130 

Sapphire 35 70 105 150 

Gold 40 80 120 170 

 
Proposed: 

Bronze Silver Gold Platinum 

50 80 130 200 

 
Support: 

 Places an emphasis on the service tenet, since Circle K International is a 

service organization. 

 Places more emphasis on the Membership Recognition Program being an 

individual award, since club size would not be a determining factor for 

members’ service hours requirement. 

 Brings the Platinum level to a prestige and recognizes members who have 

truly gone above and beyond expectations. 

 Increases the overall standards of what an outstanding general member is 

and encourages clubs to do more for their members. 
Opposition: 

 Newer clubs usually do not have a strong enough foundation to be able 

to reach out as much to the community for service opportunities as more 

established clubs. Setting a high minimum requirement can be both 

overwhelming and discouraging for newer club members to achieve.  

o Counterargument: 50 service hours is a little less than 1 hour per 

week, which is easily doable if a member puts in the effort. Also, 

clubs should not settle for being strong. The system should 

encourage growth in clubs. 

 Unfair for smaller clubs that do not have the resources or ability to provide 

an adequate amount of service opportunities. 



 

86 
 

o Counterargument: Higher standards for individual recognition will 

only make clubs do more, work harder, and have higher total 

service hours in the district. 

 Smaller and less established clubs have a lack of drivers due to members 

lacking willingness to offer rides. 

o Counterargument: School campuses have plenty of service 

opportunities, allowing clubs to provide service opportunities that 

do not need drivers. 

 Smaller clubs tend to have smaller turnout to service events, which could 

affect some members from being motivated to go to more service events. 

o Counterargument: Club size should not play a large factor in the 

motivation to do service. If anything, it is only harder for larger clubs 

to encourage members to participate in service projects, as seen 

by the previous term’s Membership Recognition Program recipient 

percentages, with clubs in the Emerald division having the lowest 

percentage of members who reached the Bronze level. A club can 

be small in size and have members achieve higher Membership 

Recognition Program levels.  

 Increasing the service hours requirement would make it more difficult on 

members who commute and already find it difficult to fit service events 

into their schedule. 

o Counterargument: A lot of college students are busy. Despite this, 

members who want to achieve a Membership Recognition Program 

level make the effort to do service and prioritize it so they can reach 

their goal. 
 

ITEM #3: Additional Requirements 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to adjust the additional Membership 
Recognition Program requirements as follows: 
 
Current: 
Ruby Division: 

 Bronze Silver Gold Platinum 

Additional Requirements 5 of 14 6 of 14 8 of 14 10 of 14 

Socials (SE) 3 4 5 6 

MD&E Events (MD) 1 2 3 4 

Fundraisers (FR) 2 2 3 4 

Circle K (CK) 2 2 3 4 

Kiwanis Family (KF) 1 2 3 3 

Interclub (IN) 1 2 3 4 

Divisional Events (DV) 2 3 4 5 

District Events (DE) 1 2 3 3 



 

87 
 

International Events (INT) 1 1 1 1 

Articles Submitted 1 1 2 2 

Webinars Attended (WB) 2 2 3 4 

Chaired Events 1 1 2 2 

Workshop/Webinar Host (WH) Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Committee Member Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Sapphire Division: 

 Bronze Silver Gold Platinum 

Additional Requirements 6 of 14 8 of 14 9 of 14 11 of 14 

Socials (SE) 4 5 6 7 

MD&E Events (MD) 1 2 3 4 

Fundraisers (FR) 2 2 3 4 

Circle K (CK) 2 2 3 4 

Kiwanis Family (KF) 1 2 3 4 

Interclub (IN) 1 2 3 4 

Divisional Events (DV) 2 3 4 5 

District Events (DE) 1 2 3 3 

International Events (INT) 1 1 1 1 

Articles Submitted 1 1 2 2 

Webinars Attended (WB) 2 2 3 4 

Chaired Events 1 2 2 3 

Workshop/Webinar Host (WH) Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Committee Member Yes Yes Yes Yes 

 
Emerald Division: 

 Bronze Silver Gold Platinum 

Additional Requirements 6 of 14 8 of 14 10 of 14 12 of 14 

Socials (SE) 5 6 7 8 

MD&E Events (MD) 1 2 3 4 

Fundraisers (FR) 2 2 3 4 

Circle K (CK) 2 2 3 4 

Kiwanis Family (KF) 1 2 3 4 

Interclub (IN) 1 2 3 4 

Divisional Events (DV) 2 3 4 5 

District Events (DE) 1 2 3 3 

International Events (INT) 1 1 1 1 

Articles Submitted 1 2 3 3 

Webinars Attended (WB) 2 2 3 4 

Chaired Events 1 2 3 3 

Workshop/Webinar Host (WH) Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Committee Member Yes Yes Yes Yes 



 

88 
 

 
Proposed: 

 Bronze Silver Gold Platinum 

Additional Requirements 5 of 14 6 of 14 8 of 14 11 of 14 

Socials (SE) 3 4 6 9 

MD&E Events (MD) 1 2 3 4 

Fundraisers (FR) 1 2 3 4 

Circle K (CK) 2 3 4 5 

Kiwanis Family (KF) 2 3 4 5 

Interclub (IN) 1 2 3 4 

Divisional Events (DV) 2 3 4 5 

District Events (DE) 1 2 2 3 

International Events (INT) 1 1 1 1 

Articles Submitted 1 2 3 4 

Webinars Attended (WB) 3 4 5 6 

Chaired Events 1 2 3 4 

Workshop/Webinar Host (WH) Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Committee Member Yes Yes Yes Yes 

ITEM #4: Level Up Recognition 
The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to recognize returning members who 
achieve a Membership Recognition Program level in the 2017-2018 term and increased in 
service hours accomplished relative to the 2016-2017 term at Fall Training Conference 2017 and 
District Convention 2018 during the Membership Recognition Program presentation. 
 
Support: 

 Encourages growth in returning members. 
Opposition: 

 Can be unfair to returning members who achieved a high number of 

service hours in the 2016-2017 term. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

89 
 

 

 
Service Hours for Drivers Proposal 

July 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Lawrence Sahagun, District Governor 

 

OVERVIEW 
A service event that is organized by our clubs would not be as successful without the drivers 
who transport our members to the event.  Being tasked with the responsibility to drive our 
members extended distances for service may be daunting for many.  Thus, a driver may be 
hesitant at first to drive with the consideration of personal car expenses regardless of gas 
reimbursement such as traditional car wear-and-tear.   
 
Additionally, recording service hours for the driver will partly act in accordance with the most 
recent version of the Circle K International policy code, which allows all members to receive 
service hours for travel time.  However, this proposal presents to count service hours strictly 
only for the driver. 
 
From Circle K International Policy Code 
Section K 

1. Policy Definitions 
E. Travel time shall consist of the time spent in travel to a service project or event at 

which the primary purpose is service and shall count as service hours. 
I.  Time pent while traveling other than travel of service, such as mealtime, 

social time, or overnight stops, does not count as service hours.  
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
 Item #1: Addition of Traveling Hours for Driving with Parameters 

 Item #2: Specific Event Parameters 
 

ITEM #1 
With the consideration of the following Parameters: 

1. Only the driver is eligible to receive service hours for driving their vehicle.  

2. The car must have at least one other passenger who is a Circle K member 

attending the service event. 

3. Drivers must be traveling a minimum of either 1 hour or 30 miles from 

carpool meet-up location to the service event.



 

90 
 

 

4. All other criteria of a service hour must apply for the service event for the 

driver to receive service hours.  Meaning this event must benefit a 

charitable organization and must be advertised and made available for 

all members of the member’s Circle K club.  

5. The total amount of traveling hours cannot exceed a third of the amount 

of service hours that was spent at the event.  (F/x. a 3 hour park clean-up 

can only receive one hour of traveling as long as all other criteria are 

met.) 
 

Option 1:  
Addition of the service travel time to count as service hours for the driver.  
 
920.1  Travel time shall count as service ours only for the Circle K Member who drives.  It is 

necessary that all other criteria of a service hour for the event is met to receive service 
traveling hours. Additionally, to receive service hours the car must have at least one 
other passenger who is a Circle K member in good standing in the vehicle.  The trip must 
be either one hour or 30 miles from the pick-up location to the service event.  Lastly the 
total amount of service traveling hours awarded must not exceed one-third of the total 
time of service spent at the event.  

 
Pros 

- A form of compensation for the service that the member does to the club 

which brings members to service. 

- Increase in membership turnout with our own members providing safer 

transportation. 

- Parameters prevent the service hours recorded to be inflated and 

abused.  
Cons 

- People will continue to argue that driving is not service.  
 

Option 2:  
Continuance of NOT recording travel time as service for everyone.  
 
No changes will be made. 
 
Pros 

- Service hours recorded will remain to be as meaningful as can be. 
Cons 

- Clubs continue to struggle to encourage members to drive to service. 

- Members will be found resorting to public transportation which may not 

be as reliable or safe as member transportation. 
 



 

91 
 

ITEM #2: Specific Event Parameters 
 

Option 1: 
All service events are eligible for drivers to receive service hours. 
 
Pros 

- Clubs should have an overall increased amount of service.  
Cons 

- Total amount of service hours may not be deemed to be most 

“impactful.” 
 

Option 2: 
The only service events that service traveling hours can be counted are 
Divisional and District hosted events.  
 

920.2   Service traveling hours can only be received with service events that will additionally 
have the Divisional or District event tag.  

 
Pros 

- All club drivers are still eligible for service traveling hours considering 

divisional hosted events and district hosted events such as District Large 

Scale Service Project. 

- Parameters for most clubs may apply mostly for Divisional and District 

events.  
Cons 

- Limits service traveling for drivers.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

92 
 

 
Service Unity Day/Week Proposal 

July 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Samantha Ruiz, District Service Chair 

 

EVENT OVERVIEW 
One of the primary goals of the 2017-2018 California-Nevada-Hawaii District Board of Officers 
of Circle K International is to further unify all members of the CNH District under the tenet of 
service. Service Unity Day/Week is a District-wide service event that was created last year in 
order to further emphasize the importance of participating in service events within our 
organization while simultaneously fostering a deeper sense of community amongst all of our 
members, regardless of the geographical distance between us. This year, Service Unity 
Day/Week will serve as another opportunity for members all across the California-Nevada-
Hawaii District to unify under the tenet of service by engaging in impactful service opportunities 
within their respective communities and learning more about the ways in which they can 
positively impact their lives and the lives of others through service.   
 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
● Service Unity Day 
● Service Unity Week 

 

Item #1: Service Unity Day 
 

The primary purpose of Service Unity Day is to unify all members of California-Nevada-Hawaii 
Circle K International under the Service tenet by providing them with the opportunity to 
participate in a service project aimed at achieving one common goal. This year, Service Unity 
Day will encourage members all across CNH to participate in a service project within their 
respective communities that is related to this year’s District Service Initiative, Be the Change: 
Personal Health. Together, members all across the district will strengthen the personal health 
of their fellow members and/or the members of their communities through this event. This is 
an opportunity for Service Chairs, Vice Presidents of Service, and Divisional Service Chairs to 
work together with their fellow club officers and club members in order to plan and participate 
in an impactful service project that will strengthen the personal relationships between our 
members and their ties to their local communities.  



 

93 
 

 
The target timing for Service Unity Day is on a Saturday during one of the first three weekends 
of October. A final date will be determined and approved by the Board after the dates for Crazy 
Kompetition for Infants North and South have been finalized.  
 
Possible service projects that clubs can participate in and/or create include:   

● Suicide prevention education 
● Collaborations with their school’s student support service programs  
● Activities that encourage people to get physically active, such as a yoga or dance class 
● Hosting a food drive and donating the food to low-income communities  
● Collecting feminine hygiene products and donating them to a women’s shelter 
● Making motivational/informational cards that give people tips about how to take care of 

themselves and/or give them words of encouragement during stressful times 
● Stress balls    
● Assembling health kits that contain basic hygiene products, such as deodorant  
● Non-slip socks for children 
● Slime  
● Making care packages that contain healthy food, recipes, and general nutrition advice 
● Working with pets/animals 
● Volunteering at a local food bank and/or community health fair  
● Water pasteurization indicators  

 

Item #2: Service Unity Week 
 

The primary purpose of Service Unity Week is to further promote service within the California-
Nevada-Hawaii District, this year’s District Service Initiative, Be the Change: Personal Health, 
and Circle K International’s International Service Initiatives and International Service Partners. 
Each day will focus on promoting various activities related to service and personal health 
through several social media challenges.  
 

1. Day 1: My CKI Motivations 
Members of Circle K International pride themselves on making deeper connections with 
their fellow club members as well as their surrounding communities through the 
fellowship tenet. Through these connections, we are able to find support in the various 
obstacles we face as college students and young members of society. On this day, 
members are invited to talk about a Circle K member who supported them during a time 
of need. Members may also share a photo of the member who supported them.  

2. Day 2: Time for Change Tuesday 
Throughout life, everyone encounters obstacles that help shape us into who we are. As 
part of this year’s District Service Initiative, Be the Change: Personal Health, we should 
all strive to use the obstacles we face as opportunities for learning and growth in order 
to inspire ourselves and others. On this day, members are invited to share about a 
challenge they faced when they were younger and how they were able to overcome 



 

94 
 

that obstacle. Members may also choose to share a photo of themselves from when 
they were going through that obstacle and a recent photo of themselves in order to 
further demonstrate their self growth.  

3. Day 3: Wear Your Colors Wednesday 
Circle K members are vastly diverse in their cultures, languages, beliefs, and traditions. 
Seeing as we are an organization that embraces this diversity, we strive to find new 
ways in which all of our members can freely express themselves. On this day, members 
are invited to wear their favorite color and/or a color they feel represents who they are. 
They are also encouraged to post a picture of themselves wearing this color and an 
explanation of why they chose to wear that color. Below is the image that will be shared 
with members in regards to what colors they can wear on this day. The District Service 
Committee will also create a presentation to further educate members about and 
promote this year’s District Service Initiative, Be the Change: Personal Health, through a 
webinar platform. Through this webinar, members will be given the tools to better 
understand how they can improve their own lives and the lives of others through 



 

95 
 

healthy lifestyle behaviors and create a wide variety of service projects that further 
embrace these ideas.  

 
4. Day 4: Treat Yo Self Thursday 

As Circle K members, we dedicate a lot of time to improving the lives of others. 
Sometimes, we dedicate so much time to other people that we forget to set aside time 
to take care of ourselves. On this day, members are invited to take time out of their 
busy schedules to do something nice for themselves, such as going to the gym or 
treating themselves out to their favorite food. Members are encouraged to share their 
experiences and post a picture of themselves doing the thing(s) that they enjoy. 

5. Day 5: Focusing on the Future Friday  



 

96 
 

In addition to promoting the District Service Initiative, it’s also important for us to 
acknowledge our International Service Initiative, Focusing on the Future: Children, and 
International Service Partners— Better World Books, STUHF, and St. Baldrick’s 
Foundation. On this day, members are invited to share about a time in which they 
participated in a service project related to the International Service Initiative and/or our 
International Service Partners.    

 
The target timing for Service Unity Week is during one of the first three weeks of October. A 
final date will be determined and approved by the Board after the dates for Crazy Kompetition 
for Infants North and South have been finalized.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

97 
 

 

 
CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAII DISTRICT 

Circle K International 
 
 

July 2017 District Board Meeting Packet 

 

 

 

Board Reports 



 

98 
 

 
Communications & Marketing Board Report 

July 2017 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Jennifer Hoang 

 
 

 



 

99 
 

 



 

100 
 



 

101 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

102 
 

 



 

103 
 

 

 

 



 

104 
 

 



 

105 
 



 

106 
 



 

107 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

108 
 

 



 

109 
 

 

 

 

 



 

110 
 

 

 

 



 

111 
 

 

 

 



 

112 
 

 

 

 



 

113 
 

 



 

114 
 

 

 



 

115 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

116 
 

 

 

 

 



 

117 
 

 

 

 



 

118 
 

 



 

119 
 



 

120 
 



 

121 
 

 

 



 

122 
 

 

 

 

 



 

123 
 

 



 

124 
 

 

 

 



 

125 
 

 



 

126 
 

 

 



 

127 
 

 

 

 

 



 

128 
 

 
 



 

129 
 

 

 

 

 



 

130 
 



 

131 
 



 

132 
 



 

133 
 



 

134 
 



 

135 
 



 

136 
 



 

137 
 



 

138 
 



 

139 
 



 

140 
 



 

141 
 



 

142 
 



 

143 
 



 

144 
 



 

145 
 



 

146 
 



 

147 
 



 

148 
 

 

 

 

 



 

149 
 

 



 

150 
 



 

151 
 

 

mailto:service@cnhcirclek.org


 

152 
 

 

 

 

 



 

153 
 

 

 



 

154 
 

 

 

 

 



 

155 
 

 

 

 



 

156 
 

 



 

157 
 



 

158 
 



 

159 
 



 

160 
 



 

161 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

162 
 



 

163 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

164 
 

 

 



 

165 
 

 



 

166 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

167 
 

 

ツ



 

168 
 

 

 



 

169 
 

 



 

170 
 

 

 



 

171 
 

 

 

 



 

172 
 

 



 

173 
 

 

 



 

174 
 

 



 

175 
 



 

176 
 

 

 



 

177 
 

 

 

 



 

178 
 

 



 

179 
 

 

 

 



 

180 
 

 

 



 

181 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

- 
- 

- 
- 

- 

 



 

182 
 

 

 



 

183 
 

 



 

184 
 

 

 

 



 

185 
 

 

 

 



 

186 
 

 

 

 



 

187 
 

 



 

188 
 



 

189 
 



 

190 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

191 
 

 



 

192 
 

 

 



 

193 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

194 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

195 
 

 

 

 



 

196 
 

 



 

197 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

198 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

199 
 

 

 

 



 

200 
 

 



 

201 
 

 

 

 



 

202 
 

 

 

 



 

203 
 

 

 



 

204 
 



 

205 
 

 



 

206 
 



 

207 
 



 

208 
 



 

209 
 



 

210 
 



 

211 
 



 

212 
 



 

213 
 

 

 



 

214 
 

 



 

 



 

215 
 

 



 

216 
 

 

 



 

217 
 

 



 

218 
 



 

219 
 

 

 



 

220 
 

 

 

 



 

221 
 

- 
o 

- 
o 

- 
o 

- 
o 

- 
o 

- 
o 



 

222 
 

- 
o 

- 
o 

o 

- 
o 

o 

 



 



 

223 
 


